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Dear Dr Phillips, 

I trust this message finds you well. 

I am writing to update you on your manuscript currently under consideration at Frontiers in Pharmacology, “SEVERE LIVER INJURY DUE TO THE
PROPRIETARY HERBAL LIV.52® -CLINICAL OUTCOMES, TOXICOLOGY, AND CRITICAL REVIEW OF LITERATURE”. 

Thank you once again for responding to our queries below. 

Having reviewed the situation in more detail, we regret to inform you that we have decided to place the publication of the article on hold until the
legal proceedings in India have been resolved. To explain, based on the information that we have received, we have been advised that publication
of the article could already be covered by the current court order, or that the claimant will most likely take measures to this effect. Therefore, until
the legal proceedings have been resolved, we will proceed to withdraw your article temporarily from the publication process. 

Once the legal proceedings have been concluded, we would of course be happy to reexamine the position. Please kindly keep us informed once
the situation has been resolved. 

We understand that this may not be the outcome you were hoping for, but trust that you understand our position. We would like to thank you for
your patience and cooperation in this matter. 

Best wishes,

Laura Johnson, PhD
Research Integrity Manager

Frontiers | Research Integrity Team

www.frontiersin.org

Frontiers Media Limited

The Yarnwicke
119-121 Cannon Street
London EC4N 5AT
United Kingdom
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